¥J: | Planning,
;}*“!—' Industry &
Environment

Mr Michael Moore

Yancoal Australia Ltd
Darling Park Tower 2

Level 18, 201 Sussex Street
Sydney NSW 2000

19/10/2021

Dear Mr Moore
Warkworth Coal Mine Continuation Project (SSD-6464-Mod-2)
Request for Submissions Report

The exhibition period for the proposed Warkworth Coal Mine Continuation Project Modification 2
(SSD-6464-Mod-2) ended on Monday 18 October 2021.

During the exhibition period, the Department received one public submission and advice from
government agencies including, the Biodiversity Conservation Division within the Department, Water
NSW and Mining, Exploration and Geoscience.

Advice from the Water Group within the Department, the Environment Protection Authority, Singleton
Council and the Resources Regulator has not yet been received. This advice will be provided to you
as soon as possible.

All advice received by the Department during the exhibition period is available on the Department’s
website at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/42716.

You are now requested to provide a Submissions Report which responds to the issues raised in the
agency advice, including any requests for clarification or further information, as required under clause
82(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. The Submissions Report must
have regard to the State Significant Development Guidelines (2021). Refer to the Preparing a
Submissions Report Guideline, which forms part of the SSD Guidelines (Appendix C).

Please lodge your Submission Report by progressing the application on the Major Projects Planning
Portal https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/.

If you have any questions, please contact Tegan Cole on 02 9895 6457 or via email at
Tegan.Cole@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Stephen O'Donoghue

Director

Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)
as delegate for the Planning Secretary
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